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Addendum No. 1 
 

RFP No. 24-08 
FOOD SERVICES FOR ROCKDALE COUNTY JAIL 

 
January 7, 2025 

 
RFP #24-08 is hereby amended as follows:   
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 
A. Question: Can the county please provide how many members will make up the evaluation committee? 

 
  Answer: 3 
 

B. Question: Page 8, “Piggybacking” – Will the county please give an example of this to ensure proposer 
understands the definition and potential expectations? 
 

Answer: Rockdale County agrees for other governmental entities the opportunity to use our 
contract for these services without it being bid out. This is of course if the vendor agrees to it. 

 
C. Question: Page 19, Recommended Minimum Staffing Requirements – Can the county reaffirm that inmates 

are NOT allowed to prepare inmates meals as cited on page 13, Section 4, Subsection B.? 
 

  Answer: They are not allowed to prepare meals. 
 

D. Question: Does Rockdale County Jail currently utilize a Micro Market as provided by Aramark? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

E. Question: How many inmate labor are supplied per shift for the kitchen/inmate meals? 
 

Answer: Numbers are approximate-4 in the morning, 5 in the afternoon. 
 

F. Question: Is inmate labor used for staff meals prep? 
 

Answer: No. 
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G. Question: Does the county wish to include an investment with their request to bid? 

 
Answer: Yes, as needed and agreed upon by Jail Commander. 
 

H. Question: Will the County supply internet for the vendor? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

I. Question: Will the County supply the initial inventory of small and service wares? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

J. Question: Will the County require the vendor to replace small and service ware as needed? 
 

Answer: No. 
 

K. Question: Bond is mentioned in the RFP, will there be a Bond required?       
a. If so, how much? 
b. If so, what type of bond required? 

 
Answer: Bonds are not required. However, Fidelity Bond coverage shall be provided. Coverage 
limits shall not be less than the amount scheduled in the contract. 
 

L. Question: Please supply the average daily amounts used for: 
a. Religious Meals 

i. Common fare  
ii. Pre-packed 

b. Medical Meals 
c. Pregnancy Meals 
d. Juvenile Meals 
e. Sack/Court Meals 
f. Double entrées for trustees 

i. Which Meal are they served, Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner? 
ii. How many total trustees are there in the entire jail? 

iii. Are all trustees provided double entrees or just the kitchen trustees? 
g. Milk required? 

 
Answer:  
a. Religious Meals 

i. Common fare – 8  
ii. Pre-packed – Not provided 



 
 

 

Page 3 of 4 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

JANICE VAN NESS, CHAIR & CEO 
Tuwanya C. Smith, Commissioner Post I 
Dr. Doreen Williams, Commissioner Post II 

  

                                                             DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
 MICHELLE IRIZARRY, CFO 
 TELEPHONE: 770-278-7555 
  FACSIMILE:  770- 278-8910  
                                                      

 
b. Medical Meals – 38  
c. Pregnancy Meals – 5  
d. Juvenile Meals – Follow the same dietary guidelines 
e. Sack/Court Meals – Sack meals are provided for all inmates at lunch 
f. Double entrées for trustees – Double portions are no longer provided 
g. Milk required? For some breakfast days we have milk. There are specific dates 

requiring milk. 
 

M. Question: Is coffee service to be provided 24/7 for staff or just during mealtimes? 
 

Answer: Yes, coffee service is to be provided 24/7. 
 

N. Question: What meals are the staff served? 
 

Answer: The Contractor will include two options for staff meals upon mutual agreement with the Jail 
Commander. A combination of these options may be used. Option 1, seven days per week the 
Contractor will offer a short order staff menu for selection of at least five mutually agreed upon food 
items and include a beverage for each meal served. Option 2, the Contractor will provide a mutually 
agreed upon buffet style hot meal for staff daily. There are approximately one hundred and twenty 
(120) full time staff at the facility. Staff meals shall be charged at a different rate than inmate meals. 
Bidders shall indicate the type of service proposed for the staff. 

 
O. Question: What times are staff meals served? 

 
Answer: Breakfast 0300-0500 Lunch 1130-1330. 
 

P. Question: Are staff meals served 24/7/365 or 5 days a week? 
 

Answer: Staff meals are to be served 365 days. 
 

Q. Question: Can you please supply a current menu of staff meals? 
 

Answer: Attached. 
 

R. Question: Can you please supply a current menu of the inmate meals? 
 

Answer: Attached. 
 

S. Question: Are inmates allowed to prep meals with supervision? 
 

Answer: No. 
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T. Question: Can the county please clarify if the mealtimes provided are the times meals should be 

ready or the times meals begin being trayed up? 
 

Answer: Begin being trayed. 
 

U. Question: Can the county please define a Safety Meal? 
 

  Answer: Nutraloaf or other diet prescribed by Medical provider. 
 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the contractor to change the 
item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 
inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

4. All contractors under this Request for Proposal are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum on the Proposal Form, page 21 of this RFP.    

 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Purchasing & Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 
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